

VIA RESS and EMAIL

June 17, 2026

Ritchie Murray
Registrar
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor
Toronto, Ontario M4P 1E4

Dear Ritchie Murray:

**Re: Ontario Power Generation Inc. (OPG) and DNNP LP
2027-2031 Payment Amounts
Consumers Council of Canada (CCC) Technical Conference Time Estimate
OEB File No. EB-2025-0297**

In accordance with Procedural Order No. 8, dated June 12, 2026, please find CCC's time estimate for OPG's experts for the second Technical Conference in OPG's 2027-2031 payment amounts proceeding in the table below. In the circumstance that OPG has questions for OEB staff's experts, CCC may also have a small number of questions for those experts. However, we are not asking that they be made available at this time.

Panel	Time Estimate
Concentric	60 minutes
LEI	15 minutes

Yours truly,



Lawrie Gluck
Consultant for the Consumers Council of Canada

cc: All parties in EB-2025-0297